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Memo 1 
 

 

Great Expectations 

Memo 
To: Charles Dickens 

From: Wilkins Macawber 

CC:  

Date: 3/16/2012 

Re: Employee Pilot program for Wellness 

Wellness programs are an essential part of employee benefits and groups are asking for advice 
and direction in their design.  As a result, the benefits design and planning committee wants to 
sell a wellness program to go along with the PPO product. 
We need to figure out how to do this right so I think we need to develop our own in-house 
program – the numbers for outsourcing don’t pencil out.  Then after we have a track record and 
have some success we can start to sell a branded wellness product.  I suggest we develop a 
program for our employees as a first step and consider incorporating spouses and children at a 
later time. 
 
I see the program having the following the following components: 
 

Component Target Issue 
Fit for Life Fitness 

Slim-n-Trim at Work Weight management 
De-Stress Your Life Stress management 

No Puffin Tobacco use 
Positive Outlook Anti-depression 

 
I have attached additional details about how the numbers would work on the program, but we 
have not finalized how the outreach would happen. I will follow up on that as details gel.   
 
One last thing we’re going to need from you is to make sure you’ve calculated the ROI on this 
program.  We know it will be good, but don’t forget… 
 
ROI = All benefits/All Expenses 
 
































































